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Little, Danielle JAG:EX

From: Scott, Douglas S JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 8:34 AM
To: LCLB-ALL STAFF
Subject: Change to Minimum Prices 

 
Hello Everyone,  
 

I am sorry I was not able to attend the conference yesterday and thanks to those of you who were able to join 
in on such short notice.  
 
To reiterate what Barry outlined yesterday, government will be announcing changes to the minimum prices 
this morning for draught beer and spirits announced June 20th: 

 There is a new minimum price category for draught beer and cider servings of 50 ounce or greater – at 
$0.20 per ounce 

 B.C. is also reverting back to a $3 per‐ounce price for spirits, as announced originally. 
 
All other minimum price levels remain the same. 
 
The new levels for draught beer are closer to the way draught beer is currently priced around the province. 
The new minimum price for spirits will align the standard drink size with other provinces – in most other 
provinces a standard drink is one ounce rather than 1.5 ounces. 

I know a number of licensees will have made adjustments to their menus and prices following the 
announcement in June. I’d like our focus over the next 3‐4 weeks to be on ensuring licensees are aware of 
these changes.  

We’ll post a link to a new info graphic explaining the prices on our website immediately following the 
announcement, and updating the previous policy directive. 

Below is some key information to help you answer questions related to this change:  

 When Government introduced happy hours and minimum pricing in June, government said it was 

open to revisiting prices if they did not match British Columbians’ expectations.  

 Government heard, via letters and e‐mails from the public and licensees, as well as through the 

media, that the initial minimum pricing for draft beer did not align with consumers’ expectations.  

 Government believes these adjustments better balance the expectations of consumers with the views 

of businesses and health and safety groups. 

 Government welcomes feedback, and as always, individuals should feel free to write to their MLA if 

they have comments on these changes. 

Thank you all. 
 
Doug 
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Douglas S. Scott 
Assistant Deputy Minister  
Liquor Control and Licensing Branch  
Ministry of Justice 
Government of British Columbia 
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Little, Danielle JAG:EX

From: Matters of Substance <comment-reply@wordpress.com>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 2:07 PM
To: Carlson, Janice JAG:EX
Subject: [New post] Will minimum prices work to minimize harm?

carbc posted: "The recent changes to pricing rules in alcohol-serving establishments across BC have been met by applause, 
discontentment, indifference — and confusion. In effect, two changes were announced: the fact that restaurants and bars can 
now have happy hour drin"  

Respond to this post by replying above this line 

New post on Matters of Substance  
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Will minimum prices work to minimize harm? 
by carbc  

The recent changes to pricing rules in alcohol-serving establishments across BC have been met by 

applause, discontentment, indifference — and confusion. In effect, two changes were announced: the fact 

that restaurants and bars can now have happy hour drink specials, allowing them to change the price of 

alcoholic drinks throughout the day, and the introduction of province-wide minimum drink prices, which 

apply at all times, not just during happy hour. 
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BC's new minimum prices for standard alcoholic drinks in booze-serving establishments. 

Minimum unit pricing is not a new concept. All provinces, except Alberta and Quebec, have some type of 

minimum pricing policy. Even prior to these new changes, BC had minimum pricing policies in place in 

liquor stores, though prices were much lower than many other provinces. These new requirements will 

bring the rest of the province in line with municipalities such as Victoria, which have had minimum unit 

pricing policies and bylaws in bars and restaurants for quite some time to reduce violence and other late-

night order problems. 

While the new requirement to charge at least $3 per standard drink may cause prices to increase at some 

establishments, many British Columbians will likely not notice the implementation of the minimum unit 

pricing—and in some instances, happy-hour specials will make booze cheaper than it was before. I can't 

remember a time when I paid less than $5 for a beer at an establishment; $3 sounds like a steal. But 

minimum pricing isn’t really about getting “a good deal;” this bold move by the BC government is a step 

towards reducing alcohol-related harms in our province. 

Every year in BC, there are more than 80,000 alcohol-related crimes, 1,800 alcohol-related deaths, and 
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18,000 alcohol-related hospitalizations. While many of us enjoy alcohol without incident, these staggering 

numbers remind us of how many of our fellow British Columbians are negatively affected by alcohol use. 

The introduction of minimum prices could reduce these numbers. 

There is strong evidence that minimum alcohol pricing avoids punishing the majority of responsible 

drinkers while having the greatest impact on the behaviour and health of those most at-risk. Using BC 

hospital data, a recent study published in the American Journal Public Health found that for every 10 

percent increase in minimum prices there was an immediate 9 percent reduction in hospital admissions for 

injuries and poisonings ‒ and a similar reduction in serious illnesses caused by alcohol (such as liver 

cirrhosis and cancers) two to three years later. Similarly, we have found immediate and delayed effects 

from minimum price increases on alcohol-related deaths. Is $3 really such a steep cost for reducing harm?

The BC government has listened to the strong research evidence supporting minimum prices and has 

taken a step in the right direction by implementing these prices for bars, restaurants and other 

establishments that serve alcohol. It is refreshing to see decisions being made will protect British 

Columbians while also respecting that alcohol is an important part of our culture and economy. However, 

in order to fully realize the harm-reduction potential of minimum pricing policies and offset the potential 

impact of happy hours, government needs to follow through on updating and overhauling minimum pricing 

in liquor stores. According to our research, this will have a much larger impact on high-risk consumption 

and related harms. 
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Author: Kara Thompson, Centre for Addictions Research of BC 

**Please note that the material presented here does not necessarily imply endorsement or agreement by 

individuals at the Centre for Addictions Research of BC 

carbc | July 14, 2014 at 2:07 pm | Tags: alcohol, Alcohol policy, harm reduction, minimum pricing | Categories: Alcohol blog series 

| URL: http://wp.me/p3Rhrj-d0  

Comment  

   See all comments 
  

Unsubscribe to no longer receive posts from Matters of Substance. 

Change your email settings at Manage Subscriptions.  

Trouble clicking? Copy and paste this URL into your browser:  

http://carbc2300.wordpress.com/2014/07/14/will-minimum-prices-work-to-minimize-harm/  

  

Page 4 
JAG-2014-01195



21

Thanks for flying with WordPress.com  
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Little, Danielle JAG:EX

From: Blackwell, Jay JAG:EX
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 2:46 PM
To: Tetzel, Raymond JAG:EX
Subject: Minimum Drink Prices in LP Clubs

Hi Ray, 
 
I know this was a topic Doug was seeking info on immediately and so you are aware, licensees, particularly LP Clubs in 
the rural settings are continuing to raise concern regarding the min drink prices. Both Greg and Randy have been 
approached by individuals from the Royal Canadian Legions and Army, Navy, Air Force Vets Groups. Again, major 
concerns are that they need to raise their drink prices and these groups are continuing to see less support due to the nature 
of their clientele. I leave it with you to forward on to Doug.  

Again, I leave it will you to pick the best time to broach these topics. 
 
Thanks Boss, hope you have an uneventful weekend.  
 
Cheers,   
 
Jay Blackwell 
A/Regional Manager 
Vancouver Island and Southern Interior 
Liquor Control and Licensing Branch 
 
Kamloops - (250) 828-4720 
Victoria - (250) 952-5742 
 
Due to security concerns, Liquor Control and Licensing Branch will not accept electronically transmitted applications containing 
credit card information. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
This e-mail message (including attachments) is confidential and may also be privileged, and all rights to privilege are 
expressly claimed and not waived. Any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, or disclosure, of this message and any 
attachments, in whole or in part, by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you received this 
message in error, please destroy it and notify the sender immediately. Thank you.  
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